STATE OF CONNECTICUT
STATE BOARD OFEDUCATION

TO: Superintendents of Schools
Executive Directors of Regional Educational Service Centers
President/Executive Director of Education-Related Organizations
(AFT, CABE, CAPSS, CAS, CEA)

FROM: Dr. Dianna R. Went fz¢
Commissioner of E w
DATE: June 17,2015

SUBJECT: Adoption of Guidelines for Mastery-Based Learning (MBL)

The State Board of Education approved the following resolution at its meeting on June 3, 2015:

RESOLVED, That the State Board of Education, pursuant to Connecticut General
Statutes Section 10-221a(f)(3), adopts the Guidelines for Mastery-Based Learning,
and directs the Commissioner to take the necessary action.

For your convenience, a copy of the MBL Guidelines and MBL Frequently Asked Questions is
attached. Both of these documents can be found on the Connecticut State Department of
Education’s Web site at http://www.sde.ct.gov/mastery based learning_guidelines.pdf and
http://www.sde.ct.gov/mastery based_learning_fags.pdf.
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cc: Ellen Cohn, Interim Chief Academic Officer
June Sanford, Chief, Bureau of Curriculum, Instruction and Assessment
Suzanne Vita Loud, Mastery-Based Learning Consultant, Bureau of Curriculum, Instruction
and Assessment
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